THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

COLUMBUS
DEeEPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION
L. W. St. Jonn, Director AP ril 3, 1939

Dr, Forrest C. Allen

University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kanses

Dear ™Phog":

I am enxious to complete my report as Chairman of
the Tournament Committee at the earliest possible moment.

Won't you please contact the man who has in his care the
net proceeds from the play=off in District #5 and send me,

Just as soon as possible, the proceeds which are coming to
the N.C.A.A, on the basis of 20% participation as mentioned

in my previous letter to you? Would be deeply grateful if
you could hurry this matter up as much as possible.

Kindest regards.

Very sincerely yours,

o

Ho Ge Ol sen
HGOsM Basketball Coach
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